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Nerthroé, Lori

From: Hough, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 12:28 PM
To: Northrop, Lori

Subject: Bills to be re-drafted for Rep.Underheim

Hi Lori,

Below is a list of the bills Rep.Underheim would like to have redrafted. If you have any questions, please contact us at
266-2254. Thanks.

AB 30—

AB 881/ Gmim { g /

Michelle L. Hough | 9 f/}” { g

Legislative Assistant g
Office of Rep. Gregg Underheim -~ 5;

54 Assembly District 6 % %“”“’é 7
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2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE

2005 BILL

AN ACT to amend 59.3 of the statutes; relating to: the number of deputy

coroners that may be appointed by a coroner and the appointment of a chief

deputy coroner.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, within ten days after taking office, a coroner may appoint
up to six deputy coroners who are county residents. A person appointed deputy
coroner for a regular term or to fill a vacancy holds office at the coroner’s pleasure.

Under this bill, a coroner may appoint any number of persons deputy coroner
and such persons need not be county residents. The bill also specifies that the
coroner must appoint a county resident as the chief deputy coroner.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 59.35 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

59.35 (1) Within 10 days after entering upon the duties of the office, the coroner

shall appoint some proper person, who is a resident of the county, chief deputy
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" BILL SEcTION 1

many other deputy coroners as the coroner considers proper. The coroner may fill

vacancies in the office of any such appointees, and may appoint a person to take the

place of any deputy who becomes incapable of executing the duties of the office. A
person appointed deputy coroner for a regular term or to fill a vacancy or otherwise
shall hold office during the pleasure of the coroner. Every appointment of a deputy
coroner and every revocation of an appointment shall be in writing and filed and
recorded in the office of the clerk of the circuit court. In case of a vacancy in the office
of coroner, the chief deputy coroner shall in all things and with like liabilities and
penalties execute the duties of the office until the vacancy is filled as provided by law.

SECTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding the provisions of section 59.35 ( 1) of the statutes, as
affected by this act, and notwithstanding the provisions of SECTION 3 of this act, a
coroner who holds office on the effective date of this subsection may, at any time,
appoiht as many other deputy coroners as the coroner considers proper and such
appointees shall serve at the pleasure of the coroner. No appointment may be made
under this subsection on or after the first Monday in January following the first
general election that is held after the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a coroner who takes office on the effective date of
this subsection.

(END)
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